



Amirhossein Hosseinpour

Iran

 hpv.amirhossein@gmail.com

 +989118629342

 [linkedin.com/in/amirhosseinhpv](https://www.linkedin.com/in/amirhosseinhpv)



Summary

Hi, I'm Amirhossein Hosseinpour from Tehran (originally from Sari). I have a BA in English translation studies and an MA in Teaching English, I have worked as an ESL Teacher for about 4 years and have been working as a developer ever since I remember.

When I was 18, I formed a development group named Black Swan Lab (@blackswanlab) and that was the beginning of my independent life. After a couple of years, I moved to Tehran and joined Pepro Co. Later Pepro offered me a CTO position and I accepted it widely. I held my position until 2020 When Pepro and Black Swan Lab's development teams merged to form a new startup named Pepro Dev (@peprodev) under my authority.

Currently, I'm working as CEO and Co-founder of Pepro Dev and Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, I'm doing development, management, online teaching, and ... all from home remotely. I'm passionate about my job and I love what I do, spending 12 hours a day (or more) doing programming, developing what's never been developed, and moving forward tirelessly is a good proof.

Blog: <https://amirhosseinhpv.ir/>

Mails: its@hpv.im | hi@amirhosseinhpv.com

Mobile, WhatsApp, Skype, Telegram: +989118629342

Facebook, Twitter, Github, WordPress, Instagram: @amirhosseinhpv

Experience



Chief Executive Officer

Pepro Development Center

Jun 2020 - Present (5 months +)

After all these years of being CTO at Pepro, Now I'm officially the CEO of Pepro Dev. Group, the development facility of Pepro where we are developing awesome products for WordPress community and help people for a better web!



Chief Executive Officer

Black Swan Lab

Jan 2012 - Jun 2020 (8 years 6 months)

This is where it all started, standing on my own feet, being financially independent, managing people and guiding a team toward a set of goals to be achieved in most efficient way.



Chief Technology Officer

Pepro Co

Mar 2019 - May 2020 (1 year 3 months)



Software Engineer

House Of Print Sari

May 2018 - Oct 2019 (1 year 6 months)



Freelance Software Engineer

Ponisha

Apr 2017 - Sep 2019 (2 years 6 months)

Freelance WordPress Developer, plugin and theme development, bug fix, site speed up and ... - visit my profile at <https://ponisha.ir/profile/blackswan>



English Language Teacher

Basirat English institute

Oct 2015 - Jul 2019 (3 years 10 months)

EFL Teacher, teaching A2-B1 level of Academic English



Technical Support Representative

Pepro Co

Mar 2015 - Feb 2019 (4 years)

Working with Pepro and lots of client is so exciting!

For me, Development and doing programming in a new city, far from home and out of my comfort zone and working with lots of new customers and meeting these nice developers, joining communities and learning daily is so enjoyable, I loved it here .



Media Production Manager

Mazandaran IELTS House

Jun 2016 - Mar 2017 (10 months)

Multimedia English learning packages, design DVD label and DVD-case covers, subtitle sync, edit, hadsub, video editing and producing, podcast reader software and ...



Application Developer

CLASH OF CLANS

Jun 2015 - Feb 2016 (9 months)

Clash of Clans Bot developer



Junior Software Engineer

INTEL-SOFTWARE ,P.L.

Jan 2010 - Jun 2012 (2 years 6 months)

Developing Windows OS based software, and providing online solutions for small businesses

Education



Islamic Azad University

Master's degree, Teaching English as a Second or Foreign Language/ESL Language Instructor

2019 - 2021



Payame Noor University (Distance Education)

Bachelor's Degree, English Translation

2014 - 2018



Skill Up (English Improvement)

English Language and Literature, General

2016 - 2017

General English / English Natural Speaking

English Grammar Teaching / Transcription Skills

English to Persian Translation / Oral Translation



Mazandaran IELTS House

Bachelor's Degree, IELTS Preparation

2016 - 2017

General English , English grammar and speaking course , IELTS examination preparing



Abozar High School

High School, Theoretical - Experimental Sciences

2000 - 2014

Licenses & Certifications



HTML Fundamental - SoloLearn

1014-3569799



PHP Tutorial Course - SoloLearn

1059-3569799



EF QUICK ENGLISH CHECK - EF Education First

ADVANCED ENGLISH LEVEL 96% (CEFR : C1-C2)

Skills

Wordpress Plugin Development • WordPress • JavaScript • Research • Web Design • Typing • Online Marketing
• Software Design • Programming • Microsoft Word

Honors & Awards



#27 Autoit3 Programmer in Iran 2015 - Autoit Forum

Feb 2015



#1 WordPress Developer in Iran 2020 - Rahpouyan Geoscience Development Company

Feb 2020

I won the contest in WordPress field, #1 WordPress Developer in Iran, 2020